Republic of the Philippines
DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION
Cordillera Administrative Region

SCHOOLS DIVISION OF TABUK CITY
City Hall Compound, Dagupan Centro, Tabuk City

Division Memorandum No. £33 s. 2019

TO: All PSDSs
ALS Teachers OCT 22 2019
All Concerned
v
FROM: “ANGWAY Ed. D.

Schools Division Superintendent

SUBJECT: DIVISION TRAINING WORKSHOP ON THE CONTEXTUALIZATION
OF THE CURRICULUM AND MAKING OF CONTEXTUALIZED LESSON
PLANS/LOGS FOR THE ALS TEACHERS

1. The Division office will conduct a Three Day Division Training Workshop on the
contextualization of curriculum and making of contextualized lesson plans/logs for the ALS
Teachers on October 28, 29 and 30, 2019 at Las Vegas Hotel and Restaurant , Tabuk City.

2. Objectives of this activity are for the participants to:

a. Develop contextualize lesson plan/DLL based on the ALS Teach- Learn
Package;
Introduce other Teaching Strategies in handling ALS classes;
Refresh the participants on the other activities of ALS instruction;

3. Participants are expected to bring their laptop and extension cords. Participants are required to
attend all sessions from day 1-3.

4, Meals and Snacks for 3 days will be charged to HRTD Funds.
5. Attached in Enclosure No. 1 is the General Matrix for your guidance.

6. Travel expenses incurred will be charged to local funds subject to the usual accounting and
auditing rules and regulations.

7. Immediate and wide dissemination and strict compliance to this memorandum is directed.
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